

Weld County Area Agency on Aging

HelpSource Program & Resource Guide

Important Information About:

- Senior Nutrition
- Family Caregiver Support
- Transportation Services
- In-Home Care
- Adult Protection
- And Much More



Weld County Area Agency on Aging

Assistance • Advocacy • Answers on Aging





Welcome to Your AAA HelpSource

The Weld County Area Agency on Aging (AAA) is proud to present the HelpSource Program & Resource Guide.

The HelpSource is a guide to both Weld County AAA internal programs and community resources for older adults, adults living with disabilities, family caregivers, community members and service providers in Weld County and beyond.

To list or update your business or organization in the HelpSource, please visit www.weldaaa.org or call (970) 400-6952. The HelpSource can be duplicated from our website: www.weldaaa.org



Please also visit our website for additional information, menus, events, newsletters and much more: www.weldaaa.org



Can't find what you need in the guide? Contact us today! (970) 400-6950

Or email: **AAAinfo@weld.gov**

Although there is no formal charge for Weld County AAA programs, donations are encouraged for the services provided. Services are not denied based on inability and/or choice to not contribute. The list of services in this guide is not intended to be inclusive of the wide range of services that are available for older adults, but instead presents the most commonly-requested phone numbers. Please call the Weld County AAA or consult other options such as the internet and/or United Way for other offerings. Weld County AAA is released from any liability and claims no responsibility for any services rendered by this list of agencies.



Weld County Area Agency on Aging

Assistance • Advocacy • Answers on Aging

Our mission is to help maintain an individual's independence and dignity in their home and community.

The Weld County Area Agency on Aging (AAA), located in the Department of Human Services, primarily provides services to Weld County residents who are age 60 and older. The AAA is under the Weld County Home and Community Supports Division, which also includes the Case Management Agency, Long Term Care Eligibility Technicians, Aging and Disability Resources for Colorado (ADRC) and Adult Protective Services.

We offer a wide range of programs, both through our office as well as with community partners, that provide supportive services and opportunities for older and high-risk adults to enhance their health and maintain their independence.

The Weld County AAA is one of 16 AAAs in the state of Colorado. Area Agencies on Aging are part of a national network of agencies that provide a range of services to help older adults remain in their homes and communities as long as possible.

Weld County Area Agency on Aging

315 North 11th Avenue, Buildings A & C, • Greeley, CO 80631 Phone: (970) 400-6950 • Fax: (970) 400-6951 www.weldaaa.org AAAinfo@weld.gov

Community Partners

60+ Ride

Meals on Wheels

Catholic Charities

North Range Behavioral Health

Colorado Legal Services

Table of Contents

For ease of use, this table of contents, as well as the three individual sections within this guide, are color-coded: dark green indicates internal services offered by the Weld County AAA; dark red indicates services offered through Weld County AAA community partners; and dark blue indicates the main resource guide, which is the compiled list of contact information for commonly-requested service providers in Weld County and beyond (including listings for services offered by the Weld County AAA and its community partners).

Weld County AAA Internal Services	2–8
Aging and Disability Resources for Colorado (ADRC)/Information and Assistance	2
Adult Protective Services	2
Case Management Agency	3
Chore Service	3
Dental, Vision and Hearing	3–4
Family Caregiver Support	4
Friendly Fork (Senior Nutrition)	4–5
Grandparents Raising Grandchildren	6
In-Home Services	6
Long-Term Care Ombudsman	6
Volunteer Opportunities	6
Weld Aging Well	7–8
Community Partners	9
Case Management (Catholic Charities)	9
Hispanic Outreach (Catholic Charities)	9
Home Delivered Meals (Meals on Wheels)	9
Legal Services (Colorado Legal Services)	9
Peer Counseling (North Range Behavioral Health)	9
Transportation (60+ Ride)	9
Resource Guide	10–36
Adult Day Programs	10
Adult Protective Services	10
Advance Directives	10
Assisted Living	11-12
Caregiver Support	12
Case Management	13
Case Management – Private Pay (Older Adults)	13-14
Chore Services	14

Counseling and Support Groups	14-15
Dental Assistance	15
Durable Medical Equipment	15-16
Elder Abuse (including Scams and Fraud)	16
Employment	16-17
Energy Assistance	17
Financial Assistance	17
Food	18
Health Education and Wellness	18
Hearing Assistance	19
Home Care Agencies/Home Health	19-22
Home Repair/Weatherization	22
Homeless Shelters and Services	22
Hospice and Palliative Services	23
Hospitals and Clinics	23-24
Housing – Greeley/Evans (Subsidized or Low Rent)	24-26
Housing – Seniors Only (Non-Subsidized)	26
Housing – Weld County (Subsidized or Low Rent)	26-27
Information and Referral	28
In-Home Services	28
Legal/Consumer Affairs	28
Medicaid	29
Medicare	29
Mental Health Services	29
Nursing Homes	29-30
Ombudsman	30
Personal Alert Systems	30-31
Prescription Assistance	31
Respite Care (Day)	31-32
Senior Centers/Recreation	32-33
Tax Assistance	33
Transportation	34
Veterans Services	34-35
Vision Assistance	35
Voluntoor Opportunities	36

Weld County AAA Internal Services

Weld County AAA offers a wide range of internal services to help high-risk older adults live with independence and dignity in their homes and communities. To aid in this mission, there are five core services provided by Weld County AAA: Caregivers, Elder Rights, Health and Wellness, Nutrition, and Supportive Services. Weld County AAA contracts with community partners or directly administers the programs to deliver these core services. The internal services offered by Weld County AAA are listed below and can also be found in the main resource guide.

Aging and Disability Resources for Colorado (ADRC)/ Information and Assistance



The Information and Assistance program is a link to community services, both public and private, for older adults and their families who are interested in becoming aware of the available resources in Weld County.

The Aging and Disability Resources for Colorado (ADRC) program is a single point of entry to assist people age 60 and over, or age 18 and older with a disability, who need an Options Counselor to guide them

through a wide range of in-home, community-based and institutional services and programs. The goal of Options Counseling is to provide an individual with all the information needed for them to make an informed decision about long-term care.

Individuals in a nursing facility who receive Health First Colorado and want to transition out of the facility may also receive Options Counseling. Referrals to receive options counseling for transitions may come from the individual, family members, facility staff, or any community member. For more information or assistance, please contact (970) 400-6952 or email AAAinfo@weld.gov.



Adult Protective Services



Adult Protective Services (APS) receives reports of abuse, neglect and exploitation of at-risk adults, conducts an investigation into the allegations, and implements services to reduce and prevent further mistreatment. An at-risk adult is a person 18 years of age or older who is unable to provide or obtain the services necessary for their health, safety and welfare OR who lacks the capacity to make or understand responsible decisions.

Any concerned individual can make a report to APS by calling our intake screeners at (970) 400-6700 or submitting a report online by visiting https://bit.ly/WCAPRForm. Each report will be evaluated to determine the appropriate response. APS also provides community education regarding abuse/neglect of at-risk adults and the services provided.

Please contact (970) 400-6122 to arrange a presentation.

APS mandatory reporters must call law enforcement dispatch at (970) 350-9600 option 4 to make an initial report of physical abuse, caretaker neglect and/or financial exploitation. Mandatory reporters must call reports in on adults 70 years of age or older or adults 18 years of age or older with an intellectual or developmental disability.



Case Management Agency

Case Management Agency (CMA) provides functional assessments and ongoing case management for qualifying individuals of all ages who are in need of long-term care services in their own homes, alternative care facilities, or for people in need of placement in a skilled nursing facility. In conjunction with the individual, the case manager creates a support plan and assists to arrange services. The case manager provides follow-up monitoring and links individuals and families to community resources.

Weld County residents in need of long-term care services must first apply for Medicaid through Weld County Department of Human Services or online through Colorado PEAK at www. colorado.gov/PEAK. The CMA's goal is to provide long-term care services and supports in a setting requested by individuals and their families while utilizing Medicaid in the most cost-effective manner.

If you or someone you know is in need of long-term care services or intersted in the state general fund programs and may need more information or would like to complete an application, please call the ADRC program at (970) 400-6952. If you are already working with the CMA or would like to contact the CMA, please call (970) 400-6950.

Chore Service



The Chore Service program provides reimbursement to older adults for chore services which they are unable to do themselves. The program is designed to increase safety of individuals living at home. Services include deep cleaning the home, yard work, snow removal, and heavy lifting. Weld County residents age 60 and over are eligible to apply. For more information, please contact (970) 400-6133.

Dental, Vision and Hearing

The Dental, Vision and Hearing program provides financial assistance to older adults in need of dental, vision and/or hearing aid services. These may include exams, extractions, dentures, frames and/or lenses, and hearing aids. Weld County residents age 60 and over are eligible to apply.

The Low Vision program provides financial assistance and support to access assistive devices such as, but not limited to, personal magnifiers, talking watches or clocks, and other devices to enhance quality of life. Weld County



residents age 60 and over who have a visual impairment not correctable with glasses are eligible to apply. For more information on either program, please contact (970) 400-6629.

Family Caregiver Support



The Family Caregiver Support program offers support, resources and information to assist caregivers. We can help you find relief and assistance through a variety of respite and support programs. As you provide care for an older family member, many questions will arise, such as: Are they getting what they need? What other services are available to help them? How can I get some time off? We can help you answer these and other vital questions.

Support for your family member can be provided in their home, your home, a facility, or in a supportive group setting in the community. Among the choices are the following:

- In-Home Respite Care: Companionship, supervision and assistance for older adults in their home.
- Out-Home Respite Care: Overnight stays in a community facility.

Weld County family caregivers providing informal in-home care to an older adult (60 years or older) who is determined to be "frail," or family caregivers providing care for individuals with Alzheimer's Disease and related disorders with neurological and organic brain



dysfunction, are eligible to apply. For more information, please contact (970) 400-6130.

Friendly Fork (Senior Nutrition)

The Senior Nutrition program, also known as Friendly Fork, provides nutritious and delicious lunches for older adults served at 22 sites throughout Weld County. Each meal meets 33 1/3



percent of the daily recommended dietary allowance. Social and educational opportunities are also available before and after meals.

Participants have the opportunity to contribute toward their meal. Our suggested donation is currently \$5.00. Services are not denied to eligible participants who are unable to make a donation to the program.

Who can dine with us?

- If you are at least 60 years of age; or
- If you are a spouse of a person at least 60 years of age; or
- If you are under the age of 60 and are currently residing in a subsidized housing complex that offers a Senior Nutrition program meal on location.
- Guests are welcome to attend the program but are required to pay a guest fee to cover the cost of their lunch.

Come join us for lunch! Meals are provided at various locations throughout Weld County. Information regarding meals may be obtained by calling (970) 400-6132. Reservations and cancellations are required and must be made in advance by 11:00 a.m. the previous business day to the site coordinator by calling (970) 400-6955 or emailing friendlyfork@weld.gov.

Friendly Fork (Senior Nutrition) Sites

Site	Address	Day	Time	Phone Number
Birchwood	2830 W. 27th Street Lane • Greeley	M,W,F	11:30	(970) 400-6955
Broadview	2915 W. 8th Street • Greeley	T,Th	11:30	(970) 400-6955
Carbon Valley	151 Grant Avenue • Firestone	T,Th	12:00	(303) 833-3660 x123
Eaton	1675 3rd Street • Eaton	W	12:00	(970) 454-1070
Erie	450 Powers Street • Erie	Th	12:15	(303) 926-2569
Evans	1100 37th Street • Evans	T,F	11:00	(970) 475-1132
Fort Lupton	203 S. Harrison Avenue • Fort Lupton	М	12:00	(303) 857-4200 x6166
Greeley Active Adult Center	1010 6th Street • Greeley	M,W	11:30	(970) 350-9440
Greeley Manor	1000 13th Street • Greeley	M,W,F	11:30	(970) 400-6955
Greeley Senior Housing	1717 30th Street • Greeley	M,Th	11:45	(970) 395-0822
Hill-N-Park	4205 Yosemite Drive · Greeley	W	11:30	(970) 301-5574
Johnstown	101 W. Charlotte Street • Johnstown	W	11:45	(970) 587-5251
Kersey	215 2nd Street · Kersey	T,Th	11:30	(970) 353-1618 x2
LaSalle	101 Todd Avenue • LaSalle	Т	11:00	(970) 284-0900
Lochbuie	501 Willow Drive · Lochbuie	Т	12:15	(303) 659-8262
Mead	109 3rd Street • Mead	Th	11:45	(970) 400-6955
Milliken	1101 Broad Street • Milliken	M,F	11:00	(970) 660-5040
Nunn	775 3rd Street • Nunn	Th	11:45	(970) 897-2459
Pierce	221 Main Avenue · Pierce	Th	11:30	(970) 834-2655
Platteville	508 Reynolds Avenue • Platteville	M,F	11:30	(720) 815-8136
Rodarte Center	920 A Street • Greeley	W	11:00	(970) 400-6955
Windsor	250 N. 11th Street • Windsor	M-F	11:15	(970) 674-3500

Grandparents Raising Grandchildren



The Grandparents Raising Grandchildren program provides support and tools to grandparents and older adult caregivers of children. The program offers support groups and educational workshops focusing on various challenges grandparents face when raising their grandchildren. This program targets Weld County residents age 55 and older who are raising grandchildren. For more information, please contact (970) 400-6130.

In-Home Services



The In-Home Services program contracts with home care agencies to provide homemaker and/or personal care assistance. These services can help eligible older adults remain in their home and live independently. Homemaker services may include but are not limited to meal preparation, medication reminders, light housework, and shopping. Personal care services may include but are not limited to bathing, dressing, toileting, mobility, and eating. Weld County residents age 60 and over that are unable to perform these activities

are eligible to apply. For more information, please contact (970) 400-6305.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman

An Ombudsman is an advocate who protects the civil and human rights of people in long-term care and assisted living facilities. They serve as a problem-solver and mediator; a resource and educator about long-term care; and an objective investigator of complaints and concerns in long-term care and assisted living facilities.



People that wish to use an Ombudsman may be residents of long-term care and assisted living facilities, friends and relatives of residents, staff members of facilities, and the community at large. For more information, please contact (970) 400-6128.

Volunteer Opportunities



There are multiple opportunities to volunteer for the Weld County Area Agency on Aging:

- **Senior Nutrition:** Serve food, assist with setup, clean up, welcoming, take reservations and complete paperwork at a meal site.
- Weld Aging Well: Become a trained leader and offer workshops in your community.
- Administration: Perform general office and clerical duties or become a board member.

Thorough training is provided. For more information, please contact (970) 400-6950.

Weld Aging Well

The Weld Aging Well program offers multiple workshops and classes for older adults to take control of their health and remain active in the community and at home. Topics covered include:

Fall Prevention Programs

 A Matter of Balance: Learn ways to reduce the fear of falling and break the fear of falling cycle by increasing activity levels.
 The program focuses on practical coping strategies. A variety of





activities address physical, social and cognitive factors affecting the fear of falling.

Tai Ji Quan: Moving for Better Balance: A group fall prevention program that uses a unique combination of eight single forms that are derived from the traditional 24-form Yang-style Tai Chi. The program goals are to improve functional ability such as balance and physical function, reduce fall-related risks, and reduce fall frequency.

Active Living Programs

- Walk With Ease: Increase your balance, strength and walking pace while building confidence
 in your ability to be physically active. This program is proven to
 reduce the pain and discomfort of walking.
- Strong People: A strength-training program that builds bone density and muscle mass and improves joint health. The program also reduces risk for diabetes, heart disease, arthritis, depression and obesity. Learn appropriate exercises and proper technique at an adequate intensity level specific for you.



Self-Management Programs



- Healthier Living Colorado: Learn tools to become a better self-manager of your chronic health condition(s). People with heart disease, arthritis, diabetes, asthma, COPD or any other health condition(s) and/or their caregiver are encouraged to attend. Participants learn how to reduce pain and stress, eat well and exercise, manage symptoms and communicate better with others. This class is also available in Spanish as Tomando Control de su Salud.
- Healthier Living Diabetes Colorado: Learn tools to become a better self-manager of your diabetes. People with diabetes and/or their caregivers are encouraged to attend. Participants learn how to reduce stress, read nutrition labels, prevent low blood sugar, delay complications and understand the importance of exercise.

 Aging Mastery Program: Build your own personal playbook for aging well. This fun, innovative program empowers you to take key steps to improve your well-being, add stability to your life and strengthen ties to your community. Meet new friends and provide encouragement to one another as you take the Aging Mastery journey together.





Caregiver Programs

- Powerful Tools for Caregivers: This workshop empowers the family caregiver to find ways to reduce stress, manage emotions such as guilt and anger, improve communication with others and to take better care of themselves.
- Stress-Busting for Caregivers: Learn new stress management techniques, relaxation and coping skills. The evidence-based

workshop is for family caregivers only, and helps them gain the tools to thrive while caregiving.

For more information, please contact (970) 400-6117 or email: weldagingwell@weld.gov.



Be sure to visit our website, www.weldaaa.org, to sign up for our newsletter, find additional information, view menus, see current events and much more!

Community Partners

To better serve residents, Weld County AAA contracts with community partners to deliver specific services, which are listed below by topic. These services can also be found in the main resource guide.

Case Management

Case management services for at-risk older adults age 60 and over to help them remain safe and independent. Services may include advocacy, assistance with applications and forms, home visits, information, referral and more. For more information, contact Catholic Charities at (970) 353-6433.

Hispanic Outreach

Bilingual Case Managers assist Spanish-speaking older adults by connecting them to community resources. For more information, contact Catholic Charities Hispanic Outreach in Fort Lupton at (303) 857-2844.

Home Delivered Meals

Specially prepared, nutritious meals are delivered to the home five days per week. For more information, contact Meals on Wheels in Greeley at (970) 353-9738.

Legal Services

Legal services for Weld County residents age 60 and over to assist with public assistance benefits, preparation of living wills and powers of attorney, landlord or rent issues, senior housing and other personal rights issues. For more information, contact Colorado Legal Services at (970) 353-7554, extension IOI.

Peer Counseling

Counseling services help older adults cope with the emotional stresses related to aging. The service is provided in the older adult's home by trained counselors who are also older adults. For more information, contact North Range Behavioral Health at (970) 347-2420.

Transportation

Volunteers provide transportation for appointments, grocery shopping, trips to senior centers and more for older adults in need. For more information, contact 60+ Ride at (970) 352-9348.

The following symbol () next to a listing designates either a direct service provided by the Weld County AAA or a community partner.

Adult Day Programs

Easter Seals Colorado WINGS (970) 669-2777

1656 Topaz Drive, Loveland, CO 80537

Elderhaus Adult Day Program, Inc. (970) 221-0406

6813 South College Avenue, Fort Collins, CO 80525

InnovAge Colorado PACE (Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly) - North (970) 800-5500

1303 East 11th Street, Loveland, CO 80537

TRU PACE (Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly)

(303) 665-0115

2593 Park Lane, Lafayette, CO 80026

Adult Protective Services

Adult Protective Services (APS) Education (970) 400-6122

315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631

Adult Protective Services (APS) Reporting (970) 400-6700

315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631

Advance Directives

Alzheimer's Association (970) 392-9202

2695 Rocky Mountain Avenue, Loveland, CO 80538

Colorado Legal Services (970) 353-7554 x101

912 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631

Systems of Care Initiative (SOCI) Advanced Care Planning (970) 449-6840

1175 58th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634

UCHealth Senior Services/Aspen Club (970) 495-8560

Assisted	living
ASSISTEM	

Aladdin	(303) 732-4856
15 South Ash Street, Keenesburg, CO 80643	
Assisted Living at Greeley	(970) 515-6952
218 ½ 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Birch Assisted Living	(970) 346-1150
1819 Birch Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Bright Assisted Living	(970) 674-1446
610 Hemlock Drive, Windsor, CO 80550	
Brookdale Greeley	(970) 330-9500
1999 West 38th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Charleston Assisted Living	(720) 645-1196
2866 Ironwood Circle, Erie, CO 80516	
Charleston at Keenesburg	(720) 645-1196
195 Gandy Avenue, Keenesburg, CO 80643	
Columbine Commons Mountains	(970) 449-5540
1475 Main Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Coyote Creek (Memory Care)	(303) 857-1921
1150 4th Street, Fort Lupton, CO 80621	
Garden Square at Westlake	(970) 346-1222
3151 West 20th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Garden Square of Greeley (Memory Care)	(970) 336-9063
1663 29th Avenue Place, Greeley, CO 80634	
Good Samaritan Water Valley Resort Assisted Living & Memory	Care (Memory Care) (970) 674-5511
1831 Compassion Court, Windsor, CO 80550	
Grace Pointe (Memory Care)	(970) 304-1919
1919 68th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Greeley Village (Memory Care)	(970) 646-4850
1090 43rd Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
The Bridge	(970) 339-0022
4750 25th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	

Assisted Living (cont.)

The Lodge (Memory Care)	(970) 939-5700
4430 24th Street Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
Maxwell Center	(970) 353-1956
1700 7th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
MeadowView of Greeley (Memory Care)	(970) 353-6800
5300 West 29th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Memorial Park	(970) 351-6547
1725 32nd Street, Evans, CO 80620	
Planet View Assisted Living	(970) 330-5133
3705 Carson Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	
Stephens Farm Brain Injury Campus	(970) 506-0008
2774 Reservoir Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
WindSong at Northridge (Memory Care)	(970) 449-7199
7010 West 8th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	

Caregiver Support	
Alzheimer's Association 24/7 Helpline	(800) 272-3900
Colorado Respite Coalition, Easterseals Colorado	(303) 233-1666
www.coloradorespitecoalition.org	
Dementia Together	(970) 305-5271
8403 Castaway Drive, Windsor, CO 80528	
Family Caregiver Support Program	(970) 400-6130
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	
Parkinson Association of the Rockies	(303) 830-1839
1325 S. Colorado Boulevard., Suite 204-B, Denver, CO 80222	



For general information and advocacy for residents, call the Weld County Area Agency on Aging Long Term Care Ombudsman at (970) 400 6128

Case Management	
A Care Management Group, Inc.	(970) 726-4597
104 Hummingbird Place, Berthoud, CO 80513	
A Woman's Place	(970) 351-0476
A Woman's Place 24/7 Crisis Line	(970) 356-4226
ADRC Options Counseling (short-term case management)	(970) 400-6952
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	
Case Management Agency A	(970) 400-6950
315 North 11th Avenue, Building C, Greeley, CO 80631	
Catholic Charities of Weld County	(970) 353-6433
1442 North 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Dementia Together	(970) 305-5271
8403 Castaway Drive, Windsor, CO 80528	
InnovAge Colorado PACE (Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly) – North	(970) 800-5500
1303 East 11th Street, Loveland, CO 80537	
North Colorado Health Alliance (NCHA)	(970) 350-4673
2930 11th Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	
The Sexual Assault Victim Advocate Center (SAVA)	(970) 506-4059
921 8th Avenue Court, Greeley, CO 80634	
The Sexual Assault Victim Advocate Center (SAVA) 24/7 Hotline	(970) 472-4200

Case Management - Private Pay (Older Adults)

Covell Care & Rehabilitation, LLC	(970) 204-4331
2350 Limon Drive, Fort Collins, CO 80525	
Life Changes Care Management	(970) 999-5169

(303) 665-0115

TRU PACE (Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly)

2593 Park Lane, Lafayette, CO 80026

Chore Services

Chore Service Program (970) 400-6133

315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631

Counseling and Support Grou	ıps
American Cancer Society	(970) 356-9727
8221 West 20th Street, Suite A, Greeley, CO 80634	
Banner Hospice Bereavement Services	(970) 352-8487
2726 West 11th Street Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
Community Grief Center	(970) 506-4114
2105 Clubhouse Drive, Greeley, CO 80634	
Connections for Independent Living	(970) 352-8682
1331 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Dementia Together	(970) 305-5271
8403 Castaway Drive, Windsor, CO 80528	
Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Program	(970) 400-6133
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	
Kinship Support Group	(970) 400-6707
315 N. 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO, 80631	
Moving Forward – Brain Injury Support Group	(970) 506-0008
2774 Reservoir Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
North Range Behavioral Health – Senior Peer Counseling	(970) 347-2420
North Range Behavioral Health – South County	(303) 857-2723

145 1st Street, Fort Lupton, CO 80621 / 4943 Highway 52, Suite 205, Frederick, CO 80514

Counseling and Support Groups (cont.)

Parkinson's Support Group	(303) 830-1839
1090 43rd Ave Greeley, CO 80634	
Pathways for Grief & Loss	(970) 663-3500
305 Carpenter Road, Fort Collins, CO 80525	
Pennock Center for Counseling – Senior Peer Counseling	(303) 655-9065
211 South 21st Avenue, Brighton, CO 80601	
The Sexual Assault Victim Advocate Center (SAVA)	(970) 506-4059
921 8th Avenue Court, Greeley, CO 80634	
UCHealth Senior Services/Aspen Club (Medicare counseling)	(970) 495- 8560

Dental Assistance

Dental, Vision and Hearing Program	(970) 400-6629
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	
DentaQuest (Medicaid)	(855) 225-1729

Durable Medical Equipment

Aerocare	(970) 584-1020
3640 West 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Alliance Medical Group	(970) 353-3316
914 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Banner Home Medical Equipment	(970) 810-6420
1990 59th Avenue, Suite 300, Greeley, CO 80634	
Certified Prosthetics & Orthotics	(970) 356-2123
1620 25th Avenue, Suite A, Greeley, CO 80634	
Don Paul Respiratory	(970) 356-0210
965 59th Avenue, Unit C, Greeley, CO 80634	
Frontier Access & Mobility	(970) 223-8267
819 East Mulberry, Fort Collins, CO 80550	

Durable Medical Equipment (cont.)

Good Day Pharmacy	(970) 461-1975
Locations in Eaton, Greeley, Johnstown and Longmont	
GoodHealthWill (recycled equipment/supplies)	(970) 515-6935
2393 West 27th Street, Suite 52B, Greeley, CO 80634	
Grace Medical Supplies	(866) 514-7223
Lincare	(970) 356-1506
2533 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Physician's Choice Medical	(303) 429-7300
7000 Broadway, Suite 200, Denver, CO 80221	
RCC	(970) 356-9078
3109 35th Avenue, Suite C, Greeley, CO 80634	
Shield Healthcare	(800) 525-8049
18150 East 32nd Place, Unit C, Aurora, CO 80011	

Elder Abuse (including Scams and Fraud)

Adult Protective Services (APS) Education	(970) 400-6122
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	
Adult Protective Services (APS) Reporting	(970) 346-7676
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	
Colorado Consumer Line/AARP Foundation, Elderwatch	(800) 222-4444 option 2
Long-Term Care Ombudsman (residents in LTC facilities)	(970) 400-6128

Employment

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	(970) 235-7072
---------------------------------------	----------------

5250 Hahns Peak Drive, Suite 120, Loveland, CO 80501

Employment (cont.)

SER – Senior Community Service Employment Program	(877) 872-5627
Weld County Employment Services	(970) 400-6731
215 North 11th Avenue Deithing D. Crooley CO 20621	

315 North 11th Avenue, Building B, Greeley, CO 80631

Energy Assistance

Energy Outreach Colorado	(303) 825-8750
Energy Resource Center (weatherization)	(970) 617-2801
3543 South Lincoln Avenue, Suite 2, Loveland, CO 80537	
Low-Income Energy Assistance Program (LEAP)	(866) 432-8435
Low-Income Energy Assistance Program (LEAP) Furnace Repair	(855) 469-4328

Financial Assistance

Assurance Wireless (cell phones)	(888) 321-5880
Carbon Valley Help Center	(303) 833-6626
150 Buchanan Avenue, Firestone, CO 80520	
Catholic Charities of Weld County (utilities/rent)	(970) 616-8615
1442 North 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Salvation Army	(970) 346-1661
1119 6th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Social Security Administration	(800) 772-1213
Social Security Administration – Greeley Office	(877) 405-9195
5400 West 11th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
United Way 2-1-1 (utilities/rent)	2-1-1 or (970) 353-8808
Weld County Department of Human Services	(970) 352-1551

Old Age Pension, Medicaid, SNAP, Medicare Savings Programs

Food

Carbon Valley Help Center	(303) 833-6626
150 Buchanan Avenue, Firestone, CO 80520	
Food Assistance Program (Human Services Fort Lupton Office)	(303) 857-4052
2950 9th Street, Fort Lupton, CO 80621	
Food Assistance Program (Human Services Greeley Office)	(970) 352-1551
315 North 11th Avenue, Building C, Greeley, CO 80631	
Friendly Fork (Senior Nutrition Program) (see pages 3-4 for more info)	(970) 400-6132
Weld County	
King Soopers Homeshop Delivery Service	(800) 677-5464
Greeley, CO	
Meals on Wheels – Greeley Office (home delivered meals)	(970) 353-9738
2131 9th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Meals on Wheels – Tri-Town Office (serving Carbon Valley and Fort Lupto	on) (303) 833-3021
300 1st Street, Firestone, CO 80520	
Salvation Army	(970) 346-1661
1119 6th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
United Way 2-1-1 (for list of other food pantries)	2-1-1 or (970) 353-8808
Weld Food Bank (senior food packages available)	(970) 356-2199
1108 H Street, Greeley, CO 80631	

Health Education and Wellness

Community Wellness Line (NCMC)	(970) 810-6633
1801 16th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
UCHealth Senior Services/Aspen Club	(970) 495-8558
Weld Aging Well	(970) 400-6117

315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631

Hearing Assistance

Dental, Vision and Hearing Program

(970) 400-6629

315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631

UNC Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology Clinic

(970) 351-2012

University of Northern Colorado, Gunter Hall, Room 0330, 501 20th Street, Greeley, CO 80639

Home Care Agencies/Home Health

*Skilled care +Non-skilled care *+Both Skilled and Non-Skilled Care

A Little R & R Home Care+	(970) 667-1067
1966 West 15th Street, Suite 1, Loveland, CO 80538	
AccentCare*	(970) 346-9700
4065 St. Cloud Drive, Suite 200, Loveland, CO 80538	
Altitude Home Care+	(970) 352-5433
1023 39th Avenue, Suite L, Greeley, CO 80634	
Amada Senior Care+	(970) 237-5747
2850 McClelland Drive, Suite 1900, Fort Collins, CO 80525	
Amazing Care Home Health Services, Inc.*	(970) 286-6980
5285 McWhinney Boulevard, Suite 160, Loveland, CO 80538	
America's Best Home Care, Inc.+	(720) 431-7974
3760 Vance Street, Suite 200A, Wheat Ridge, CO 80033	
Andrea's Angels+	(970) 352-4124
3819 Saint Vrain Street, Unit D, Evans, CO 80620	
Angels of Care Pediatric Home Health*	(719) 299-0244
1515 Fortin Boulevard, Suite 150, Pueblo, CO 81008	
Argus Front Range Home Care*+	(800) 288-3961
720 South Colorado Boulevard, Suite 600N, Glendale, CO 80246	
Banner Home Care*	(970) 810-6222
5628 West 19th Street, Suite 1, Greeley, CO 80634	

Home Care Agencies/Home Health (cont.)

Bayada Home Health Care*	(970) 282-8500
5285 McWhinney Boulevard, Suite 140, Loveland, CO 80538	
BrightStar Care*+	(970) 999-0535
918 13th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Canyon Home Care and Hospice*	(970) 330-5655
4850 Hahns Peak Drive, Suite 100, Loveland, CO 80538	
Caring Hearts*	(970) 378-1409
6801 West 20th Street, Unit 207, Greeley, CO 80634	
Charter Healthcare of Northern Colorado*+	(970) 667-2273
3855 Precision Drive, Suite 120, Loveland, CO 80538	
Colorado Home Care*	(970) 635-2970
2101 South Garfield Ave Loveland, CO 80537	
ComForCare Home Care*+	(970) 460-9947
541 Garden Drive, Unit O, Suite 100, Windsor, CO 80550	
Complete Home Health Care*+	(720) 652-0292
2095 West 6th Avenue, Suite 209, Broomfield, CO 80020	
Elevate Home Care+	(303) 357-5631
310 Lashley Street, Suite 109, Longmont, CO 80504	
Encompass Home Health Care*	(970) 493-8500
2171 Citrine Court, Loveland, CO 80538	
Family Home Health Services*+	(720) 274-5974
1790 30th Street, Suite 350, Boulder, CO 80301	
Family Tree Private Care+	(720) 204-6083
636 Coffman Street, Suite 102, Longmont, CO 80501	
First Light Home Care+	(970) 515-5025
361 71st Avenue, Suite 104, Greeley, CO 80634_	
Home Helpers+	(720) 442-8156
9101 Pearl Street, Suite 201, Thornton, CO 80229	

Home Care Agencies/Home Health (cont.)

Home Instead+	(970) 494-0289
251 Boardwalk Drive, Fort Collins, CO 80525	
Homewatch CareGivers+	(970) 674-9723
1220 West Ash Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
HomeWell Senior Care+	(970) 461-4799
3001 N Taft Avenue, Suite 100, Loveland, CO 80538	
Humble Horizon Home Health LLC*+	(970) 305-0301
242 Linden Street, Office 204, Fort Collins, CO 80524	
InnovAge Colorado PACE (Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly) – Nort	h* (970) 800-5500
1303 East 11th Street, Loveland, CO 80537	
Interim Health Care*+	(970) 472-4180
2000 Vermont Drive, Suite 100 Fort Collins, CO 80525	_
Maxim Healthcare Services*	(970) 493-9300
3665 John F. Kennedy Parkway, Building 2, Suite 330, Fort Collins, CO 80525	
PASCO*+	(303) 233-3122
9197 West 6th Avenue #1000, Lakewood, CO 80215	
PeopleCare Health Services+	(970) 399-8714
200 East 7th Street, Suite 416, Loveland, CO 80537	
Preferred Home Health*	(970) 776-1970
2802 Madison Square Drive, Suite 100, Loveland, CO 80538	
Right at Home+	(970) 494-1111
300 East Mulberry Street, Fort Collins, CO 80524	
Senior Helpers+	(970) 658-8228
1051 South 6th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Seniors Helping Seniors Northern Colorado+	(970) 484-8445
2290 E Prospect Road, Suite 6, Fort Collins, CO 80525	

Home Care Agencies/Home Health (cont.)

Synergy Homecare+	(720) 204-5788
2919 17th Avenue, Suite 215, Longmont, CO 80503	
Team Select Home Care*	(970) 206-8288
3855 Precision Drive, Suite 150, Loveland, CO 80538	
Touching Hearts at Home +	(970) 685-4914
120 W. Olive Street, Suite 210, Fort Collins, CO 80524	
TRU PACE (Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly)*	(303) 665-0115
The Tries is regions of the metabolic care for the state by	(505) (505-0115
2593 Park Lane, Lafayette, CO 80026	(303, 003-0113
	(970) 292-5668
2593 Park Lane, Lafayette, CO 80026	
2593 Park Lane, Lafayette, CO 80026 Visiting Angels+	

Home Repair/Weatherization	
Habitat for Humanity of the St. Vrain Valley (Carbon Valley)	(303) 682-2485
303 Atwood Street, Longmont, CO 80501	
Home Weatherization/Energy Resource Center	(970) 617-2801
3543 South Lincoln Avenue, Suite 2, Loveland, CO 80537	
Weld County Housing Authority (low/no interest loans)	(970) 353-7437
903 6th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	

Homeless Shelters and Services	
Cold Weather Shelter (open November 1–April 15, 7:00 p.m.–7:00 a.m.)	(970) 515-6281
870 28th St., Greeley, CO 80631	
Guadalupe Community Center and Shelter	(970) 353-3720
1442 North 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Housing Navigation Center	(970) 515-6281
870 28th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	

Hospice and Palliative Services

AccentCare	(970) 346-9700
4065 Saint Cloud Drive, Suite 200, Loveland, CO 80538	
Banner Hospice of Northern Colorado	(970) 810-6222
5628 W. 19th Street, Suite 1, Greeley, CO 80634	
Bristol Hospice	(970) 619-8378
3770 Puritan Way Unit E Frederick, CO 80516	
Canyon Home Care and Hospice	(970) 330-5655
4850 Hans Peak Drive, Suite 100, Loveland, CO 80538	
Charter Healthcare of Northern Colorado*	(970) 667-2273
3855 Precision Drive, Suite 120, Loveland, CO 80538	
Colorado Visiting Nursing Association	(970) 535-0870
6750 West 52nd Ave Arvada, CO 80002	
Optimal Hospice	(303) 488-9998
2725 Rocky Mountain Avenue, Suite 410, Loveland, CO 80538	
Pathways	(970) 663-3500
305 Carpenter Road, Fort Collins, CO 80525	

Hospitals and Clinics	
Banner North Colorado Emergency Care	(970) 810-2636
2000 70th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Greeley Emergency and Surgery Center (UC Health)	(970) 392-4320
6906 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
North Colorado Medical Center	(970) 810-4121
1801 16th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Salud Clinic – Brighton	(303) 697-2583
1860 Egbert Street, Brighton, CO 80601	
Salud Clinic – Fort Lupton	(303) 697-2583
1115 2nd Street, Fort Lupton, CO 80621	

Hospitals and Clinics (cont.)

Salud Clinic – Frederick	(303) 697-2583
5995 Iris Parkway, Frederick, CO 80530	
Sunrise Adelante Clinic	(970) 313-0400
1010 A Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Sunrise Health (Monfort Family)	(970) 353-9403
2930 11th Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	
UCHealth Greeley Hospital	(970) 652-2000
6767 West 29th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	

Housing - Greeley/Evans (Subsidized or Low Rent)

Birchwood Apartments	(970) 330-6206
2830 27th Street Lane, Greeley, CO 80634	
Broadview Apartments	(970) 313-8576
2915 West 8th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Centennial Village Apartments	(970) 330-1160
2205 37th Street, Evans, CO 80620	
Chinook Wind Apartments	(970) 353-2778
6622 W. 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Fox Run	(800) 466-7722
1300 60th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Greeley Manor	(970) 313-8637
1000 13th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Greeley Senior Housing	(970) 395-0822
1717 30th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	

Housing - Greeley/Evans (Subsidized or Low Rent) (cont.)

Birchwood Apartments	(970) 330-6206
2830 27th Street Lane, Greeley, CO 80634	
Broadview Apartments	(970) 313-8576
2915 West 8th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Centennial Village Apartments	(970) 330-1160
2205 37th Street, Evans, CO 80620	
Chinook Wind Apartments	(970) 353-2778
6622 W. 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Fox Run	(800) 466-7722
1300 60th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Greeley Manor	(970) 313-8637
1000 13th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Greeley Senior Housing	(970) 395-0822
1717 30th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Greeley/Weld Housing Authority	(970) 353-7437
903 6th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Housing Navigation Center	(970) 515-6281
870 28th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Immaculata Plaza	(970) 356-0610
530 10th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Island Grove Village (family)	(970) 356-2808
119 14th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Joe P. Martinez	(970) 356-2332
1701 2nd Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
La Casa Rosa	(970) 353-7437
1011 C Street, Greeley, CO 80631	

Housing - Greeley/Evans (Subsidized or Low Rent) (cont.)

Meeker Commons (family)	(970) 378-9393
505 9th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Peakview Trails	(970) 353-7437 x1012
1512 60th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
The Pines at Southmoor	(970) 373-5873
2162 30th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Twin Rivers Apartments	(970) 353-1433
6616 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
University Plaza	(970) 353-9275
1534 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Woodside Village Apartments (family)	(970) 356-5991
144 East 24th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	

Housing – Seniors Only (Non-Subsidized)

55 Resort Apartments	(970) 372-0494
500 Apex Drive, Windsor, CO 80550	
Good Samaritan Society – Fox Run Senior Living	(970) 353-7773
1720 60th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Good Samaritan Society – Water Valley	(970) 686-2743
good Sumaritan Society Water Valley	(270) 000 21 10
805 Compassion Drive, Windsor, CO 80550	(3707000 2710
	(970) 351-0683

Housing - Weld County (Subsidized or Low Rent)

Ault - Villa Fourteen	(970) 834-1570
214 Birch Avenue, Ault, CO 80610	

Housing - Weld County (Subsidized or Low Rent) (cont.)

Dacono – Senior Apartments	(970) 353-7437
412 7th Street, Dacono, CO 80514	
Eaton – Benjamin Square	(970) 454-3338
55 Juniper Avenue, Eaton, CO 80615	
Erie – Victor F. Smith Senior Housing	(720) 564-2284
800 High Street, Erie, CO 80516	
Fort Lupton – Adams Park	(303) 857-4056
451 Rollie Avenue, Fort Lupton, CO 80621	
Fort Lupton – Columbine Court (Fort Lupton Housing Authority)	(303) 857-4400
400 2nd Street, Fort Lupton, CO 80621	_
Fort Lupton – Crane Court	(303) 857-4400
240 South Denver Avenue, Fort Lupton, CO 80621	
Hudson – Prairie View	(303) 536-4501
1151 Main Street, Hudson, CO 80642	
Johnstown- Columbine Complex (Johnstown Housing Authority)	(970) 587-2600
202 North Greeley Avenue, Johnstown, CO 80534	
Keenesburg- Timberwood (Keenesburg Housing Authority)	(303) 732-4221
250 East Woodward Avenue, Keenesburg, CO 80643	
Kersey- Latham Manor (Kersey Housing Authority)	(970) 351-8229
109 1st Street, Kersey, CO 80644	
Milliken – Dove Valley Senior Community (Loveland Housing Authority)	(970) 667-3232
1101 Sandpiper Lane, Milliken, CO 80543	
Windsor – Century III (Windsor Housing Authority)	(970) 686-5576
1027 Walnut Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Windsor – Governor's Farm	(970) 686-9650
701 6th Street, Windsor, CO 80550	

Information and Referral

ADRC (Aging and Disability Resources for Colorado)	(970) 400-6952
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	
ADRC State Phone Number	(844) 265-2372
Carbon Valley Help Center	(303) 833-6626
150 Buchanan Avenue, Firestone, CO 80520	
Catholic Charities	(970) 353-6433
1442 North 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Connections for Independent Living	(970) 352-8682
1331 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Eldercare Locater (National)	(800) 677-1116
United Way 2-1-1	2-1-1 or (970) 353-8808

In-Home Services

In-Home Services Program (970) 400-6305

315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631

Legal/Consumer Affairs

AARP	(888) 687-2277
Colorado Consumer Line	(800) 222-4444
Colorado Legal Services	(970) 353-7554
912 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Consumer Fraud (District Attorney)	(970) 356-4010
915 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Green Path Debt Solutions	(970) 229-0695
Medicare Advocacy, Quality of Care (KEPRO)	(844) 430-9504

Medicaid/Medicare		
Medicaid (Fort Lupton)	(303) 857-4052	
2950 9th Street, Fort Lupton, CO 80621		
Medicaid (Greeley)	(970) 352-1551	
315 North 11th Avenue, Building C, Greeley, CO 80631		
Medicaid Hotline	(800) 221-3943	
Medicare – Claims	(800) 633-4227	
Medicare Counseling (SHIP – Aspen Club)	(970) 495-8560	
Medicare Quality Improvement Organization (KEPRO)	(844) 430-9504	

MOINTE		WIGOG
Mental	. Heau	

State Health Insurance Assistance Program (Colorado SHIP)

Crisis Support Services (North Range Behavioral Health)	(970) 347-2120
928 12th Street, Greeley, CO 80631 (walk-in available 24/7/365)	
Geriatric Behavioral Health Unit (Colorado Plains Medical Center)	(970) 542-4357
1000 Lincoln Street, Fort Morgan, CO 80701	
Johnstown Heights Behavioral Health	(970) 323-7709
4770 Larimer Parkway, Johnstown, CO 80534	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273-8255
Help is available 24/7/365	
North Range Behavioral Health	(970) 347-2120
Multiple locations across Weld County	

Nursing Homes

Broadview Health and Rehabilitation Center	(970) 353-1017
850 27th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	



For general information and advocacy for residents, call the Weld County Area Agency on Aging Long Term Care Ombudsman at (970) 400 6128

(888) 696-7213

Nursing Homes (cont.)	
Columbine Commons Lakes	(970) 449-5541
1325 Main Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Columbine Commons Mountains	(970) 449-5541
1475 Main Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
Fairacres Manor (Memory Care)	(970) 353-3370
1700 18th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	
Grace Pointe	(970) 304-1919
1919 68th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634	
Life Care Center of Greeley	(970) 330-6400
4800 25th Street, Greeley, CO 80634	
Pelican Pointe Health and Rehabilitation Center (Memory Care)	(970) 686-7474
710 3rd Street, Windsor, CO 80550	
The Center at Centerplace	(970) 702-7400
4356 24th Street Road, Greeley, CO 80634	
Westlake Lodge Health and Rehabilitation Center	(970) 356-8181
1637 29th Avenue Place, Greeley, CO 80634	
Ombudsman	
Long-Term Care Ombudsman	(970) 400-6128
315 North 11th Avenue, Building C, Greeley, CO 80631	
Personal Alert Systems	
American Medical Alert / Connect America	(866) 686-7504
6706 N. Franklin Avenue, Loveland, CO 80538	
Argus Home Health Care	(303) 322-4100
1627 Vine Street, Denver, CO 80246	
Banner Lifeline	(970) 810-6756

2010 16th Street, Suite C, Greeley, CO 80634

Personal	l Alert S	vstems	(cont.)

Ever Present Systems	(303) 956-7269
PO Box 136, Longmont, CO 80502	
Guardian Medical Monitoring / VRI	(888) 349-2400
Interim Health Care	(970) 692-5914
2000 Vermont Drive, Suite 100, Fort Collins, CO 80525	
LifeFone	(877) 330-7560
PeopleCare Health Services	(970) 480-0529
200 East 7th Street, Suite 416, Loveland, CO 80537	
Phillips Lifeline	(855) 332-7799
Sunrise Community Clinic	(970) 353-9403
2930 11th Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	
United Way 2-1-1	2-1-1 or (970) 353-8808

Prescription Assistance

Sunrise Community Clinic	(970) 353-9403
2930 11th Avenue, Evans, CO 80620	
United Way 2-1-1	2-1-1 or (970) 353-8808
Weld County Prescription Discount Card	(970) 400-6420
1555 North 17th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631 / 1150 O Street,	Greeley, CO 80631

Respite Care (Day)

For overnight respite options, see Nursing Homes or Housing – Assisted Living

Elderhaus Adult Day Program, Inc.

814 9th Street, Greeley, CO 80631

(970) 221-0406

6813 South College Avenue, Fort Collins, CO 80525

Respite Care (Day) (cont.)

Envision (developmental disabilities) (970) 339-5360

1050 37th Street, Evans CO 80620

Family Caregiver Support Program (970) 400-6130

315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631

Senior Centers/Recreation

Ault	(970) 834-1325
204 1st Street, Ault, CO 80610	
Carbon Valley	(303) 833-3660 x123
151 Grant Avenue, Firestone, CO 80520	
Eaton	(970) 454-1070
1675 3rd Street, Eaton, CO 80615	
Erie	(303) 926-2795
450 Powers Street, Erie, CO 80516	
Evans	(970) 475-1125
1100 37th Street, Evans, CO 80620	
Fort Lupton	(303) 857-4200 x6166
203 South Harrison Avenue, Fort Lupton, 80621	
Greeley	(970) 350-9440
1010 6th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Grover	(970) 895-2262
305 Cheyenne Avenue, Grover, CO 80729	
Hill-N-Park	(970) 301-5574
4205 Yosemite Drive, Greeley, CO 80634	
Johnstown	(970) 587-5251
101 West Charlotte Street, Johnstown, CO 80534	
Kersey	(970) 353-1681 x2
215 2nd Street, Kersey, CO 80644	

LaSalle

101 Todd Avenue, LaSalle, CO 80645

(970) 284-0900

		-
Senior Centers		
Saniar Cantar		
	/ NGGI GALIVII \	

Lochbuie	(303) 659-8262
501 Willow Drive, Lochbuie, CO 80603	
Mead	(970) 535-4477
441 3rd Street, Mead, CO 80542	
Milliken	(970) 660-5040
1101 Broad Street, Milliken, CO 80543	
Nunn	(970) 897-2459
775 3rd Street, Nunn, CO 80648	
Pierce	(970) 834-2655
221 Main Avenue, Pierce, CO 80650	
Platteville	(720) 815-8136
508 Reynolds Avenue, Platteville, CO 80651	
Rodarte	(970) 350-9430
920 A Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Windsor	(970) 674-3500
250 North 11th Street, Windsor, CO 80550	

					-		
La	X.	Δ	SS	S	La	n	ce

AARP Tax Aide	(888) 227-7669
Aims Community College	(970) 339-6679
Colorado Property Tax/Rent/Heat Rebate Program	(303) 238-7378
tax.colorado.gov/PTC-rebate	
Internal Revenue Service	(800) 829-1040
Senior Property Tax Exemption (Weld Assessor)	(970) 400-3650
1400 North 17th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631	

Transportation		
60+ Ride	(970) 352-9348	
800 8th Avenue, Suite 229, Greeley, CO 80631		
Greeley-Evans Paratransit	(970) 350-9290	
101 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631		
Greeley-Evans Transit	(970) 350-9287	
101 11th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631		
IntelliRide (Medicaid medical transportation)	(855) 489-4999	
Ride NOCO	(970) 514-3636	
www.rideno.co		
Via Mobility Services	(303) 444-3043	
2855 N. 63rd Street, Boulder, CO 80301		
Ztrip	(970) 224-2222	
1833 East Mulberry Street, Unit A, Fort Collins, CO 80524		
Veterans Services		
DAV Shuttle Service to Cheyenne/Denver VAMC	(970) 352-6188	
1830 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631		
Northern Colorado VA Clinic	(970) 593-3300	
4575 Byrd Drive, Loveland, CO 80538		
Qualified Listeners	(720) 600-0860	
The Northern Colorado Veteran Resource Center	(970) 888-4249	
4650 20th Street, Greeley, CO 80634		
VA Medical Center (Cheyenne)	(888) 483-9127	
2360 East Pershing Boulevard, Cheyenne, WY 82001		
VA Medical Center (Denver)	(888) 336-8262	
1055 Clermont Street, Denver, CO 80220		
VA Outpatient Clinic (Fort Collins)	(970) 224-1550	
2509 Research Boulevard, Fort Collins, CO 80526		

Veterans Services		
VA Outpatient Clinic (Loveland)	(970) 313-0027	
5200 Hahns Peak Drive, Loveland, CO 80538		
Volunteers of America	(970) 576-6724	
4650 West 20th Street, Suite A, Greeley, CO 80634		
Weld County Veterans Service Office (VSO)	(970) 400-3444	
315 North 11th Avenue, Building B, Greeley, CO 80631		

Vision Assistance		
Connections for Independent Living	(970) 352-8682	
1331 8th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80631		
Curtis Strong Center 918 13th Street, Suite 4, Greeley, CO 80631	(970) 353-9417	
Dental, Vision and Hearing Program A	(970) 400-6629	
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631		
Ensight Skills Center	(970) 407-9999	
1101 Oakridge Drive, Suite C, Fort Collins, CO 80525		
Lions Club (glasses)	(970) 346-1661	

Volunteer Opportunities

60+ Ride	(970) 573-5818
800 8th Avenue, Suite 229, Greeley, CO 80631	
Cultivate	(970) 400-1580
Meals on Wheels	(970) 353-9738
2131 9th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Qualified Listeners	(720) 600-0860
United Way 2-1-1	2-1-1 or (970) 353-8808
814 9th Street, Greeley, CO 80631	
Weld County Area Agency on Aging	(970) 400-6950
315 North 11th Avenue, Building A, Greeley, CO 80631	

Notes

Notes

The Weld County Area Agency on Aging has dedicated staff that manages programs, oversees community partnerships and provides leadership in the planning and coordination of services for older adults and adults living with disabilities in Weld County.



www.weldaaa.org

AAAinfo@weld.gov

Want to see something really cool?



Check out our website at www.weldaaa.org
to sign up for our newsletter, find additional information, view menus, see current events and much more!

AAA Advisory Board

The Weld County AAA has a dedicated advisory board comprised of 18 community members and representatives of community organizations who help to enhance the leadership role of the Weld County AAA.

The board provides advisory functions to the Weld County AAA and county commissioners while assisting in the planning, coordination and monitoring of Older Americans Act programs.

The board also provides feedback on such issues as healthcare, transportation and housing needs; suggests ideas for improvement in services; and assists with public hearings, focus groups and the development of the four year plan, along with other agency activities and events.

We are continually seeking passionate, knowledgeable individuals for our advisory board. Please contact Karla Ford at (970) 336 7204 or kford@weld.gov for more information.





Weld County Area Agency on Aging

Assistance • Advocacy • Answers on Aging

315 North 11th Avenue, Buildings A & C · Greeley, CO 80631 Phone: (970) 400-6950 · Fax: (970) 400-6951 www.weldaaa.org AAAinfo@weld.gov



Rev. 04/24

